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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 43135

Reg. Ma: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-2607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 1995556

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref : CS/LPC18001724/5td3

Date :

Code: LPC2

29-01-2018

LR

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SLM 85712 Veh. Inspected SJM 5540M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/VP05/020349 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ERICWOO Assign Date 28/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3i Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre i
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/01/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at ZHOMNG CHEMG ENTERPRISE
BLK 4 YEWW TEE IND 393-H
WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677969
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE N

AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
OT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nijuritha (LKK Auto)

#

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 2:31 PM

To: lanice Kee

Cc GERALD POH WEE BIN: ONG LI LI; JOSELINE CHIA; MT_Claim_SG; zhong xiong Tan;
Zhong Cheng; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020349 Pre Repair Survey for 5JM 5540 M (Your Ref:
SLM 9571 Z Qur Ref: TKS/Z422-ACC-39687.18/sf)

Attachments: 20180123142428310.pdf; 20180122162244796.pdf

Dear Janice,

Please note that we will proceed to appoint Mohamad Taufikh from LKK Auto Consultants Pte
Ltd to survey SIM 5540M.

Dear Catherine,
FYA.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Janice Kee [mailto:janice.kee@ksteoptr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 January, 2018 2:23 PM
To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ONG LI LI; JOSELINE CHIA; MT_Claim_5SG; zhong xiong Tan; Zhong Cheng
Subject: Re: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020349 Pre Repair Survey for SIJM 5540 M (Your Ref: SLM 9571 Z Our Ref:
TKS/Z2422-ACC-39687.18/sf)

Dear Sir

Qur client has agree to the usage of Mohamad Taufikh from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert to
conduct the Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage Mohamad Taufikh from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in
accordance to the NIMA Protacol.

Thank you,

Regards,



Janice Kee

¢/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
420.07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

On Mon. Jan 22, 2018 at 5:14 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo(@lonpac.com> wrote:

Dear Janice,

Without Prejudice

We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly
with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of
any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of
the listed motor surveyors.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767



From: janice Kee [mailto:janice.kee@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 January, 2018 4:21 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ONG LI LI; JOSELINE CHIA; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: zhong xiong Tan; Zhong Cheng

Subject: Pre Repair Survey for SJM 5540 M (Your Ref: SLM 9571 Z Our Ref: TKS,/Z422-ACC-39687.18/sf)

Dear Sir

\We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.

Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you.

Regards,
Janice Kee
c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#29.07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 3676



# |Teo Keng Siang LLC
* A% Advocates & Solicitors ® Notary Public  Commissioner For Oaths
#®
" 7 11 North Bridge Road #29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza Singapore 179098 Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676/ 5688
A 4* ROC: 201510228C GST Reg Mo 201 510228C Email: KSTEOCO@singnel.com.sg
* BT FAX - NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS
¥ = I e
A
Secretary in charge: Janice
Cur Ref : TKS/Z422-ACC-39687.18/sf (mc) Tel 16333 4222 (ext 60)
Your Ref : SLM 9571 & Fax 16333 5676/ 6333 5688
Date : 22 January 2018 Email : janice. kee(@ksteoptr.com
Lonpac Insurance Bhd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
100 Beach Road BY PDX #8192 & BY FAX 6296 2706
#19-00 Shaw Tower

Singapore 189702
Attt Motor Claims Dept

Ramlan Bin Abdul Manap {Owner) BY POST ONLY

#ﬂé};-?ﬁjzmm"g s PDX Intercompany E_:u:hangu Pte Lid
JUCRLATUMRAR
Dear Sirs - 010808324011

FROM TEO KENG SIANG LLC

EOY Rax Na BA02
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM 5540 M / SLM 9571 Z ON 20/1/18 ALONG CHOA CHU KANG AVE
3

We are instructed by Choy Oi Mei to notify you of a road traffic accident on 20/1/18 at about 12:20 hours
ALONG CHOA CHU KANG AVE 3 involving our client’s vehicle registration number SJM 5540 M and
vehicle registration number SLM 9571 Z driven by you at the material time. A copy of our client’s Singapore
accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy your Singapore accident statement report on an urgent
hasis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please nole that our client’s motor vehicle SJM 5540 M is now at the following workshop:
Zhong Cheng Enterprise Ple Ltd **Survey was conducted by:-
Blk 4 No. 393H Yew Tee Industrial Estate
Woodlands Road

Singapore 670816 Name of Surveyor;
Person I/C : Ah Siong
Contact : 9826 4959 / 93382859 Date of Survey:
Fax : 6804 2883 )

Time of Survey:

Yours faithfully,

Signature
M/s Teo Keng Siang LLC
encs
Teo Keng Sinng Wong Yoog Sheng, Kenneth Joseph Tan Chin Aik
LI MiSingapore), LL.B (Hans} University af Bristal Li. 8 (Hons} Singapare

LL.B (Hons) (Singapare) FGDE (NTU/NIE)



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 5:07 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SJM5540M

Dear Denise,
My boss do not agree. We appointed LKK as SJE. COR and repair days was agreed before your surveyor left.

Your surveyor did not clear and submit necessary documentation before leaving LKK. Now another took over and
just based on pictures without onsite survey wanted to change agreed repair days?

That is very unfair to workshop due to your internal adjustment,

Out of goodwill to settle this matter soonest, the least we will agree is 16days.
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Nov 2018, at 10:01 AM, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Si Ni,

I've check, can we re offer at 12days?

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:55 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com:
Subject: Re: SIM5540M

Dear Denise,

20days was as agreed by ur surveyor. Also, based on the damages, it's impossible to complete
within Bdays.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Oct 2018, at 2:16 PM, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:55 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAUtO)

Subject: Re: SIM5540M

Dear Denise,

20days was as agreed by ur surveyor. Also, based on the damages, it's impossible to complete within Bdays.
Thanks

sent from my iPhone

On 11 Oct 2018, at 2:16 PM, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com=> wrote:

Dear 5ini,

Confirm COR 11,500/- @ 8days instead of 20days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: denisetayi@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>

sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 4:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
<denisetay@lkkauto.com=

Subject: Fwd: SJIM5540M .
Dear Both,

Fyi.

Thanks

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 399)

Yew Tee Industrial Est

S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883



Denise Ta: (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 4:37 PM
To: ‘Zhong Cheng’

Subject: RE; SJM5540M

Dear Sini,

can forward me the GIA Report.

We confirm lump sum $11,500, 16days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denizetayE@lkkauto.com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 3:47 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com?
Subject: Fwd: SIM5540M

Hi Denise,
After paint pictures fyi.

Thank you

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 359]

Yew Tee Industrial Est

5678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883

———————— - Forwarded message --=-—---

From; Zhong Cheng <7hongchengauto@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Jul 4, 2018 at 5:34 PM

Subject: Fwd: SIM5540M

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) «yveraonchen@lkkauto.com>, <denisetay@|kkauto.com>

Dear Both,



LEVAT1B040108-01 / VAG - Bukit Baok
ENTRY DATE 4 TIME: 211012018 W22
SUEMITTED BY: YDA NG AH HANG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasp regor comrecily e detals of the aceidant io spaed up the Cakms prOCEss.
2. This Earm must e complated by tha Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3 Infeermption provided mosl be 8s inuthiul and accurste as poasible. Ay wiiul misraprasonia

repudiale poicy ability

4 The lssue and accoplance of inis Form by isUrance companies |s nol an admission of pokicy liabilily on the
ba referred fo the Police for investigation,
&, This repor wil b forwardad by the insurers of (e GIA Records Management Centre established by the Gan

-8 false raporti

archiving and thel copies of this repoa will_ for a fee, ba made available upon application by Inleresled pa rlies,

7. By the lodgemanl of Inis repar 1o the inGurers, you herety consanl to the archiving of 1his report al the cenire @

aloresakd

Data Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exati Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
21/01/2018 14:22
20/01/2018 12:20
CHOA CHU KANG AVE 3

part of 1re insuranca companies

ficsr o wilheiding of malerial facls may aliow insuranca companias Lo

aral insurance Assacialion of Singaposa (GIA] for

rf b coples of Ina repod baing made #valabie

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder -
Name Of Registared Owner
MNRIC No

Emall Addrass

Mobile Fhone Mo

Altemativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars®
Manufaciurer

Maodel

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stata action to ba taken
Yehicle Calagory

Insurance cﬁmpany

tame of Insurance Company

Type Of Covarage

Fleet Policy
Paolicy Mumber

Cover Mole Number
Driver

Name aof Driver
NRIC Ma

Date Of Blrth
Occupation

[ata Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Maobile Mumbar

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Adcrass

SJME540M

CHOY Ol MEI
57529457C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94312827
OFFICE-B4 312827

TOYOTA
PICHIC

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUG INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHEMSIVE

MO

5080595989-01(CLASSIC)

CHOY Ol MEI

S7520457C

05101975

INDOOR

05/03/1996

24 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-04312827

OFFICE-94312827
MOEMAIL

Page 1ol 10



Address BLK 508 CHOA CHU KANG ST 51 #11-217
Postcode GEOLOR

Was driver an employee of the Insurad’s Caompany NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drriver's Own -
Yehicle o

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Gerieral Information of the Accldent ~ e
Type Of Accident GOLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION

Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

G‘thar In1nmat1on HeE : o R
Was any foreign vehicle involved in :h|s xanr.:lzlf_-hr:u:n‘J NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

\Was any body injured in the Accidant? YES
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by YES
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damagad? YES
| have been approached by UNKRown pergon{s)

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 5
Passenger 1 MNAME: PR

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: s
GENDER; @ MALE

Passanger 3 MAME: P
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Fassenger 4 MAME: g
GENDER: : FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action e s G

Was tha accident reported to the pnlme? YES

If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] CCK NPC

\Was notice of intended Prasecution given? ND

If Yes,against wham?

Gircmnstannas of Accident : : :

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FRDM THE DRIVER. POLIGE REPORT NO. T/20180121/2024
Attachment{s) :

Are ac:ids;nt phatas available for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Numbpear SLME5T1Z

Vehicle Make/Model!Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Page 20l 15



Mame of Driver
MRICIPassparl Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Ppaicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature OF Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injurigs Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla?
Were seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Paosteode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
PASSENGER

YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was thiz injured conveyed ta haspital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Susiain

Injured person in which vehicla?
Wera seat balts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

hddress

Pasteode

DRIVER

SJIMESAIM

MO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3
3 PASENGERS

Page 3of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

i

Please repart correctly the detalls of the accident Lo spees up the claims procass,
This Form must be lated by the Policyholder and/or the Authari

o

Infarmation provided must be as ruthful and accurate as poasible. Any willul misrepresentation o withholding of matenal
facts may ellow Insurance companles to repudiate policy liability,

4. The iscue snd scceptance of this Form by insurance companles is not an sdmission of policy Hnbility @n the part of the insurance
compankes.

u

{alse repodting ma refe the Police fo ation.

&

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre esteblished by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore {514} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fes ba made available wpon epelicatian by
interested parties.

~

By the lodgment of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and ta copies of
the repart being made availablo aforesaid.

8. Consentunder the Personal Data Profection Act {PDPA)
1 underetand, acknowledgs, agree and consent that:

fa] My insurer, my workshop and the Genera) Insurance Aszaclation of Singapare [“GIAT) mayfare permitted 1o collect, wse,
disclose and/for process my personal datafpersanal informatian set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by ma or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Fersonal Infarmation”] and diselase and transler such
Personal Informatian te zll insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident [all insurer(s] whae have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ Tawyersflaw firms, the
panetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government apency/authority {such as the polieel, for the purpase{s]
of:

(i} precessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the seutlement af the daims and any nesessany
irvestigations relating to the claims;

{ii} nvestigating the accident andfor ry claims;
{iii) carrying out and/for dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) adminlstering my clairms (including tha malling of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports oF noties 10 Me,
which could involve disclasure of certain peesenal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the same as wetl s on the
extermal cover of envelopes/mall packages; and/for

[w} complying with zpplicable law In administeriag, pracessing, handling and/for dealing with my claims.(eallectivaly the
"Pﬂ-!pﬂiu‘“]

e} all insureris) who have insured vakicle(s) imvolved in this sccdent and the irsurers’ lowyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
to eallect, wse, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one er more of the above Purposes; and

[z} my Porsonal Infermation mayfean be disclosed By any of the Insurers andfor GLA 1o thelr third party service providers ar
apentsfincluding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore. for cne or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Informaticn will also be collected and used ta compile elaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and manzgament in present and all future clalms,

(&) theinformation se collected under (<) above may be shared / disclosed:

1l 1o all insurers and/or any other 1hird parties that assist in evaleating, investipating, contralling ar man aging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasanably required for the pusposes stated, or

(i) for comalying with requiremants ynder ary regulations, laws or colrt orders.

AT BURIT Pa ALY (VATY
/ff] Eijp-r.-.;-ﬂ '_r i A .,_].

O By
Poficyholder's Signature Deiver bSlgrature £ Reporaiays Cpote Passonnal’s Sighatidd 2
Date & Time: {If drbver 1s not the policyhalder) Hame: Fax: g3hd ara2
Date & Time: Mnmﬁpgachhn'nﬂngnehmm.sﬂ

Page 4 ol 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

—

Pl

)

DECLARATION

/

\f\We declare the foregeing particulars are true In every .fct.

/.

1AL .4n1 a [ Ko (VALY
5iv o .

*
-

0 L 3
policyholder's Signature Driver's Sighatlre Rngnu:igi::f-tre F:rsnnnul Mlu‘ﬁﬂ!
Dale & Thne: [If driver Is not the palicyholder] Mame: b suia

Date & Time: bﬂilﬁﬁl‘&ﬂunl shye -II'!I'IT"!“IL com.sa

Page 5ef 15



SINGAPORE
POLICE FUREE

Police Station Of Crigin:

Choa Ghu Kang N.P.C

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 688286

Tel No: 1800-TE55598 '

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

AT

12172024

1efd
Repert Mo. T/20180121/2024

Date/Time Report Made: \iide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
21/01/2018 11:48 J.I'2ﬂ1 BO120/0142 41

UInformant's Particulars g :
Mame of informant: Addraas

CHOY Ol MEI APT BLK 508 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 51 #11-217
SINGAPORE 680508

1D Type /1D No.: Contact No..

MRIC NO J 37528457C, Home/Office: Mohile: 94312827

Nationality: Email:

ﬂlGAPDRE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Female 42 05/10/1975 Driver .
Raca! . Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

OTHERS Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

General information ofthe Accident:. e Ry L e e T ST TR
Type of Injury Drink Da't?mrna of Type of Location:
Ancidant: Altended by Police Drive: Accident: T-Junction

: Mo 20/04/2018 12:20
Location:
Along Road 1
CHOA CHU KANG AUEMLIE 3
BRICKLAND ROAD

MMMM 3
Weather: Road Surface: [Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Traffic Light - Warking Light
Type of Gollision: Anyone conveyed by |
Between Moving Vehicles - Head On ambulance:
Yes ey
Details uﬂ-’ah:r.:la lmralved A e AL P R R s A D €3 0
"Vehicle No. | Type: (= e Tnodel | |Color. | Condition |Noof Passenger |
SME540M | Car TOYOTA FICNIC Blue Serlously | 4
AUTO WO Damaged
ROCF
T RACK
SLMes71Z | Car SUZUKI Swift Blue | o

Details of Vehicle lnaumncu

Tinsurance No._ I'.E‘I‘fe_t‘:t.wé'-:- iz Eﬁpirvimfﬁ_f\

“Vehide No. | Insurance Company.

PagaGol 15



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Choa Chu Kang N.P.C

Sketch Plan #4 Po. 1

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689266
Tel No: 1800-7659959

DT

Trzotami 212024

2of4

Report No. T/20180121/2024

CONTINUATION OF REPIDRT

E'Ditai‘l.ﬁiﬁf;‘h"ehinle Ihall.'l'rﬁ'ticé -

Vehiaie No: nsur

finsurance Company.

Effectiv

SJIME540M

Limited

NTUC Income Insurance G:r-oparatwe

508059596601

l 08i07/2017

“Details of Persan Involved:

Any Pedestrian Invalved: Mo

Mo, of Pedestnans 1n|uret‘- NiL

Passenger: i

| ..r_ ¥ .‘:;'._'-’.--

Name e oy ID No. qumasm =
Related Vehicle | SJMS5540M (Car) Contact No. 92292728
Hospital/Glinic NATIONAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL Class of Class: MIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Daie
Date Treatment | 20/01/2018 Date Discharge | 20/01/2018
No. of Days granted Medlcal Leave | NIL De reaqfinlurw Shght
TPassengers i da il D i e S e e A e D G e
hame Nu:la Clng 1D Nu _ To4302221
Relaled Vehicle SJMB540M (Car) Contact Mo.| 94558992
Hospital/Clinic MNATIONAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL Class of Class: NiL
Driving Date of Expiny: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date ]
Date Treatment | 20/01/2018 Dals Discharge | 20/01/2018
Mo, of Da',rs _g_ranled Medmal Lzave | 03 De_gg& nf Irqun_,r Shght
DI’I";'EF R _‘.. i = T _ TFLs 0 ) ._ i ‘r -\ -'| “’.‘-:‘f:..-."I_E':'._:',1:':'_-;:"".".;
Name chv ol MEI D Nu. 57529457C
Related Vzhicle | SJMS540M (Car) l:}untacl No.| 24312827
HospiallClinic | NATIONAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL Class of | Class: 3 |
Driving Date of Expiny NIL
Licence &
Expiry Cate
Date Treatment | 20/01/2018 [ Date Discharge | 20/01/2018

"o, of Days granted Medical Leave

| 03

Degree of Injury | Slight

Page T ol 15



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE T

Tr01B012172024

Palice Station Of Origin: 34
Choa Chu Kang N.P.C Report Mo, TI20180121/2024
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 688286 CONTINUATION DF REFORT

Tal Mo; 1800-7659099

PasBanger « o it PR N T e o T |
Mame Choy Yee Mei 1D Mo. 57912160F
Related Vehicle | SJM5540M (Car) Contact Mo.| B1188060
HospitalfClinic NATIONAL UN.E"JERS'ITY HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: MIL
" Licence &
Expiry Date
Daie Treatment | 20/01/2018 Date Dischar 20/01/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave 0 Degree of Injury | Slight
Passenger SRR T AT R e S T G .
Name Benson Wee Jun Xiang ID No. Toz28151C
Related Vehicle SJM5540M (Car) Conlact No.| 91075774
HospitaWClinic MNATIOMAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL Class of Class: MIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 20/01/2018 [ Date Discharge | 20/01/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave K | Degres of Injury | Slight
Brief Detalls.

On 20/01/2018 at about 1218hrs, I'was driving along Brickland Road towards Bukit Batok, | was Involved
in an accident with a vehicle from-lhe oppusite lane heading towards Sungeai Tengah.

While driving at the 3rd lane, the.traffic light was green. Halfway thmug'h the traffic, the said vehicle turned
fight and collided onto the front portion of my vehicle. Due to the huge impaet, my vehicle swerved to the
left and collided anto a lamppost.

My daughter who was silting at the rear was conveyed by the ambulance. All the passengers including
mysell sought treatments in NUH. One of my passenger, Benson sustained a hairline crack on his right
palm.

| do nat have any vehicle camera in my car.

After the incident, the driver contacted my sister who is one of the passenger. He apologized and
admitied his fault that caused the accident.

Pago 8 of 15



Skatch Plan #6 Pg. 1

"

seapoRE T

S Vs

Police Station Of Origin: . 4of4
Choa Chu Kang N.P.C Report o, Ti2018021/2024
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689288 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7658089

Sketch Plan
Infarmant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of ycg vehicle's Insurance Ceriificate to this report. If you don't have

tHiE cermncalE With Vo niow, please py to 65474885 stating the report num ber as reference.
S T | 7 :'
Signz fur?g,D,EPrﬂcar Recording The rt: t Signature Of Informant:
J L h--'rll s '
s{?ﬂgsgt;w G ZHENXIONG _
*;S.Fjﬁr,i{‘;r Signature . ¢
g !
‘ISignalure Of Interprefer, Date/Mime:
N E P . (—— [ 21/01/2018 11:48
\ *LeppEthore Police Force |
Cfficer In Charge Of Case: | Classification Of Case:
TP/GIT/ .
Staff Sgt YAN MINGSHENG DAMIEL
Contact No.; 65476252

Authentication Stamp
NP1EB

Page §of 15



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Ralfles Cuzy #18-00 Singapore 048580
Tel (55) 6224 0010 Fa=x {65] 6224 0030
e Operating Hewrs : Menday to Friday, 09:00 - 17:00
FECORDS MAMAGERENT CENTRE UEN: SEESEOAING [ 5T Reg. Mo.: MEkDI1TT35

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submitthe com pleted Addendum form to the same suthorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A] PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo : . - Vehicle Registration No: b)n ﬁ‘t{[} }?}
Mame(asshownln MRIC) G}lt“kl\ ["'Ill Pl'\j | NRIC/FIN/PassportNo | -lF H},«TL{S’% C’

[*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Gwner{{“} Please delete as appropriate

Address : Singapore( ]

Contact (Tel) : Maobile No. :

Ernail Address

Date of Accident Time of Accident :

place of Accident

FAILE

Insurance Company:

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

Y. ny el om0 chim BT e
|

Policyholder / Dnvar’s Signature \n‘ Reporting Centre Personnel’s Sigrature
Date: Name: : et 50

quslﬂ.mp‘-!.l\-t'-‘i Tezaph . pAl R

Date:




-

12013

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Crwiner 1D Type;
Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:

Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC

2457C

SJM5540M

No

31Jan 2018

TOYCOTA

PICNIC AUTO W/O ROOF RACK
Blue

2008

1AZ5848972
JTEGH23BB00026311
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$23,511.00

08 Jan 2009

08 Jan 2009

1

$23,511.00

Yes
07 Jan 2019

$11,755.00

07 Jan 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)

hittprs-ifvrl.a gn-.-.sgma.-‘vmraclmn.’enquireRenmeElyF'ublicBelore Dereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT

112



1302014 PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry

L _. CGE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $2,656.00
COE Rebate Amount: $248.00
Total Rebate Amount: $£12,003.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2018

OK

@w WH~$a%H5K

1\ d%§

hitps-iivrllta.gov.sgitaivrllaction/enguireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereginput PFLUINCTION_ID= FO304008TT 212



sl AarRMART.COMM Lagin  Sign up

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Free Car Valuation

Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!

Car Make | Model price Range ¥ | | Depreciation ¥ | [vearneg ¥ | | veniceType Y| K
Home » Used Cars » Premn Roy Motoring = Toyoka Fier L
Tools & Tips Toyota Picnic 2.0A
Car Buying Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Car Selling

Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership
On The Mave &da to Shorfist Bdd 1 Compare &dd a Note Report Envor More Adang Share

Owner Consignmeant Car

Lifestyle
Price 523,900 Thi& car |5 for cale by direct owner via @ consigniment
aqent., Consignment agents help to rrarket, s=l and
Car Rental bepreciation 512,000 fyr (7] handle all decurmentation on the car sefier's behalf,
Fae Prisnts b i Wiew models with similar deprecation
Commmdelsl Vehicien Pyl w List of gewner consignment cars
Uy Reg Date 18-Feb- 2009 ® st of consignment agents

{ 1y7 Adays COE left)

Manufactured 2004

Mileage 168,000 km [18.7% fyr}
Transmission Ao

Engine Cap 1,998 oc

Road Tax 51,210 fyr

Ponarer 170.0 KW (147 Bhp)

iew specs of the Toyota Picres (2001-2009)

Curls Weight 1,540 kg

Features 2.0L DOHC WT-i Engine, 4 Speed Automatic
Transmission, SRS Alrbags, Rear Aircon, Knockdown
Rear Seats

Accessories Roof Mourt Monitor, Salar Film, Electrical Retractaiie

Side Mirrors, Lipholstery Leather Seals,

Descripthon Behokd Dre OF The Best Selng MPY That Comes
Standard With Spacious Interor For Your Ulimate
Comfort Ard Practicality. Carsignment Unit! Cal Now
For An Viewing Appoantment!

COE SGEY
oMY 523,511
ARF $23,511

Dereg Value 513,001 as of today (change)

Mo, of Owners 4

Type of Veh My

Company Prem Roy Matoring

Category PARF Car, Consigrmuent Car ﬂm!u

= dealar's pricelist

Awvailability Availabbe = 188 vehs sold | 180 vehs
availabie
fdd to Shortisy Add o Compass Add 3 MNote

Address 9 Tagore Lane #02-03

Prsted on: DY-Feb-2018 | Last Updated on 0f-Fob-2018 Search cars ndarky this location

Tags: Towota Picric, 2009 Tayota Piong, Toyota, Pionx, Lised Toyoda " .
Location S@TagHe
Office No BE0ZEDAE

Transfer Fee £75 ﬂ Contact Parson(s) Peler Q4570645
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In the matters of an accident involving my/our moter vehicle

and athers
an along
WARRANT TO ACT
I'We - ; LvBirth Sex - of
Tel Na:
Oecupation N NRIC Mo =

hereby authorise and appoint Messrs TEQ KENG SIANG LLC (Company Registration No. 201510228C)

Advocates & Salicitors 1o act for melus for the purpose of making a third party claim in respect of the

abovementioned marter.

2. AUTHORITY

a) I/ We hereby authorise you to commence legal proceedings in my/our rame(s) to claim for
all damages suffered by me from the above accident.

b) Please take instructions from my/our repairer whom 1 /we have appointed as my/our agents
in respect of my/our claim(s). Please also 1ake instructions from the surveyor on matter of
guantum. U We only wished 1o be informed of my/our case when there are major
developments like court attendances and affidavits 10 be affirmed/swom as and when
l‘IECESSﬂl'}'.

cl I/We hereby further authorise you to release all proceeds of settlement monies received by
you (after deducting your legal cosis) to my repairers
in settlement of my/our outstanding bill/account with them.

d) 1/ We have not made any admissions of liability. In the event that the claim is unsuccessful. |
understand that 1 have 1o settle the outstanding repair cost directly with the repairer and
would have to pay cost incurred both to you and to the opposite party.

el If I received any cheque from the third party’s insurance company payee, issued under my
name. 1 underiake to clear and rtepav the said sum of money in favor of

“Teo Keng Siang LLC™

-
Dated the day of 201 . |
>
Interpreted and witnessed by Signature or Right Thumb Print
Name: Name: (‘;‘40:’ 0y ME

SVRACCWTA/ZBOTIS



IRITER OF AUTHORISATION
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Vehicle no. SIM5540M
Model TOYOTA PICNIC
Estimate - Parts(s)
S/N| Oty |Descriptions Amount Total
LIST ITEMS:-

I 1 Bonnet 1190.33 25 892.75 /bin;
2 1 Bonnetlock 210.91 25 158.18 /7

3 1 Bonnet logo 70.91 25 53.18 ./ nNEC
4 1 Bonnet hindge 195.00 26 144.30 /0T

5 1 Front windscreen 823.00 25 617.25 Seax
i 1 Front bumper 451.90 2 338.93 SOMg
7 1 Front bumper reinforcement 298.60 25 223.95 /01

8 1 Front bumper absorber foam 85.20 25 63.90 /cnx
9 2 Front bumper bracket @ $38.20 76.40 25 57.30 ot

10 1 set Front bumper clip @ $3.30 19.80 25 14.85 /mel
11 1 Front support panel 665.90 25 49943 /07

12 2 Headlamp @ $451.20 902.40 25 676.80 /e
13 2 Headlamp retainer @ $22.28 44.56 25 33.42 /e
14 1 Airconcondenser 1216.03 25 912.02 v' 01

15 1 Airconpipe 402.65 25 301,99 17
16 1 Radiator assembly 1637.65 25 1228.24 /OT
17 1 Front bumper grille 385.00 25 288.75 /1F

18 1 set Front bumper grille clips 28.00 25 21.00_/net
19 2 Fender LH/RH (@ $898.90 1797.80 25 1348.35. /01
20 2 Fender signal lamp LH/RH 210,00 25 157.50 o/ cr¥
21 2 FR fender shield LH/RH 310.00 25 232.50 ./ Otdorre
22 2 sets FR fender shield fasterners LH/RH 56.00 25 42.00 v/ NEC
23 1 Support panel 585.00¥ 25 438.75 £ A
24 1 Fan motor 355.00 25 266.25 0T
25 1 Fan 38.00 25 28.50,/ME"
26 1 Shroud 125.00 25 93.75 v NEL
27 1 Washertank 107.00 25 80.25./ veform
28 1 Engine undercover 185.00 25 138.75~r4
29 1 Engine undercover clips 18.00 25 13.50 /nEL
30 1 Windscreen moulding 125.00 25 93.75 /nEL
31 1 Battrey tray 85.00 25 63.75./ 01fv rm



Annex

[ 2 LHRH front knucklearm ¥+ -50 W w000 25 si7s0 /07 15§05
|2 LH/RH front wheel bearing /' 167 A= 390.00 25 20250 /0T .G
"2 LH/RH front shock absorber © = ~= © W 000 25 57750 /T2 >
(2 LH/RH front lowerarm @+ - %7 v sl 97400 25 73050 0T NS
I Horn 195.00 X 25 146.25v ol b4 ‘i*)
1 Aifbag (horn) 2295.00 25 1721.25./ 00y
I Airbag unit 685.00 25 513.75 v Oepley
| Airbag sensor 295.00 25 w125V NET
I sel Seat belts 755.00 25 566.25 ./ T
L0 Pl
P & $ 14,810.58
Special Nett Items scomo
| Car plate w housing $60:60 50 ee
1 R,?diatorcmlant ?;“-T?; :::*::f{
a5 - +
; ?:nr:;rtl}fes 1070 _$570T0_cur 23\
2 Front rim $600.00 .~ e
1 Windscreen sealant el $60:00 s0
]

Viiindscreen sl 51,470.00



Vehicle no. SJM5540M y et
Model . TOYOTA PICNIC /
* EBstimate - Labour(s)
SIN| Qty Descriptions Amount
“BIF -
LABOUR & OTHER CHARGES:- S
| To panel beat and renewal of all necessary damaged body parts 2000700 1}9‘31
2 To realign headlamp focus 3560 327 l 20
3 To check wiring and rewire 60-00 45 | .
4 Towing to reporting centre & workshop _Laatn ,SEE'[C\ 2
5 To top up aircon gas & coolant 8800 50
6 To remove & refix radiator & AC condensor Jlap-60 &0
7 To anti-rust L4080 O
8 To dismantle dashboard for repair 30008 150
9 To vaccum & cleanse inner cushion eaar 30}(
10 To dismantle & refix engine — 11..?‘ S5 38600 ‘1997<
11 To remove & refix frotn windscreen 12600 E:DX
12 To perform 4 wheel alignment 10600 50
13 To dignose & clear airbag unit 25066 100
14 To straighten front chassis menber — "-'._f."ﬁ S8 30006 200 ><
15 To remove/refix front undercarriage 25a-6tr 150
16 To putty and spray-paint of affected areas 120600 bbb
6,295.00
f_};:rb-{%rﬁ:ﬁ""—' b
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref : CS/ILPC18001724/Mtd3s2

300 BEACH ROAD _
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Late: 04122018 ” “Iﬂmum“'lmm
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLM 85712 Veh. Inspected SJM 5540M
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. 171181 BNVPOS/D20349 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ERIC WOOD Assign Date 23/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPICNIC c.c 1858
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JTEGH23B800026311 Colour BLUE
Odometer : Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MNIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/680R186 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/60R16 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/60R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20V01/2018 llnsp-actiun Date 300172018
Survey held at ZHONG CHENG ENTERPRISE
ELK 4 YEW TEE IND 393-H
WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677969
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 16 Working Days
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Reg. Mo 199607158R GST Reg. No. 19-8607 198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJM 5540M

57 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 3

i Estimate By | Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop I;] Iﬁj]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET DAMAGED 1,180.33 1,190.33
1({BONNET LOCK JAMMED 2109 210.9
1|BONNET LOGO NECESSARY 7091 70.91
1|BOMNNET HINGE DENTED 195.00 195.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED 823.00 B23.00
1|FRONT BUMFPER DAMAGED 451 90 451.90
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMEMNT DENTED 208 60 298 .60
1|FRONT BUMPER ABSORBER FOAM CRACKED 85.20 8520
2|FRONT EUMPER BRACKET @ $38.20 DENTED T6.40 76.40
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP @ $3.30 NECESSARY 18.80 19.80
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL DENTED 586590 G65.90
2|HEADLAMP @ $451.20 BROKEM an2 40 802 40
2|HEADLAMP RETAINER @ $22.28 MECESSARY 44 56 44 58
1|AIR CON CONDENSER DENTED 1,216.03 1,216.03
1|AIR CON PIPE cuT 402 65 402 65
1|RADIATOR ASSEMBLY DENTED 1,637.65 1,637,865
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE BROKEN 385.00 385.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
2|FENDER LH/RH @ $898.90 DENTED 1,797.80 1,797.80
2|FENDER SIGNAL LAMP LH/RH CRACKED 210.00 210.00
2|FR FENDER SHIELD LH/RH DEFORMED 310.00 310.00
Z2|SETS FR FENDER SHIELD FASTENERS LH/RH MECESSARY 56.00 56.00
1|SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 585.00 -
LABOUR
1|FAN MOTOR DENTED 355.00 355.00
1|FAN NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|SHROUD NECESSARY 12500 125.00
1|WASHER TANK DEFORMED 107.00 107.00
1|ENGINE UNDERCOVER TORN 185.00 185.00
1|ENGINE UNDERCOVER CLIPS MECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 125.00 125.00
1|BATTERY TRAY DEFORMED B5.00 85.00
2|LH/RH FRONT KNUCKLE ARM OIS BENT / N/S 690.00 345.00
NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18001724/Ntd3s2




T Vel Vg LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_J" ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R  GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R Page Mo.:2 of 3
e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | 2 ksl ‘;] [$j:|
2|LH/RH FRONT WHEEL BEARING O/S NECESSARY / 390.00 195.00
N/S NOT
MNECESSARY
2|LH/RH FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER Of5 BENT / N/'S 77000 385.00
NOT NECESSARY
2|LH/RH FRONT LOWER ARM O/S BENT / NIS 974.00 487.00
NOT NECESSARY
1{HORN NOT NECESSARY 195.00 -
1|AIRBAG (HORN) DEPLOY 2,295.00 2,285.00
1AIRBAG UNIT DEPLOY 685.00 B85.00
1|AIRBAG SENSOR NECESSARY 285 00 205 00
1|SET SEAT BELTS JAMMED 755.00 755.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4 937 51 -ef, 385,51
14,812,653 13,168,563
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|CAR PLATE W HOUSING (SN) BROKEMN 50.00 50.00
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 50.00
1|AIRCCON GAS (SN} NECESSARY 60.00 50.00
2|FRONT TYRES (T0%) (SM) cuT 570.00 399.00
2|FRONT RIM (SN) BROKEN 600.00 600.00
1(WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1.410.00 1.199.00
LABOUR
TO PANEL BEAT AND RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY 2,000.00 800.00
DAMAGED BODY PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
SUPPORT PANEL
TO REALIGN HEADLAMP FOCUS. ) 35.00 30.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND REWIRE. } 60.00 =
TOWING TO REPORTING CENTRE & WORKSHOP, 160.00 60.00
TQ TOP UP AIRCON GAS & COOLANT 80.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX RADIATOR & AC CONDENSOR, 120.00 60.00
TO ANTI-RUST 140.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE DASHBOARD FOR REPAIR 300.00 150.00
TOVACUUM & CLEANSE INMNER CUSHION, NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX ENGINE. NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 100.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18001724/Ntd3s2




VB P P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sdl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3

h tim DOur Adjusted

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:rks;:pa{;} {g'!l
TO DIAGNOSE & CLEAR AIRBAG UNIT. 250,00 100.00
TO STRAIGHTEN FRONT CHASSIS MEMBER NOT NECESSARY 300,00 E
TO REMOVE / REFIX FRONT UNDERGARRIAGE. 250.00 150,00
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY-PAINT OF AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 1,000.00
6,295.00 2,510.00
GRAND TOTAL 22,517.53 18,877.53
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 11,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18001724/Nid3s2

MUHAMMAD MAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report is made solely for the use and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Ho Habiity of msponsibility whatseever, in contast or terl. is oied 10 any third party who may seply oo the Bepert wholly or in part, Any tird party acting or replying on this
Eeport, in whole or in pas. does 5o at his of ber own risk, o




